From: McMahon, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Phillips, Bridget

Subject: RE: PIN Request for WSID #21733 Alburgh Maplefields

Hi Bridget,

Here is the PIN you’ve requested for the Crossroads Maplefields;
EJ95-0342

Thank you,

I —

"~ VERMONT

Jeff McMahon, Permit Specialist

Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation
Environmental Compliance Division

Essex Regional Office

111 West St, Essex Junction, VT 05452

802-477-2241 cell

jeff. mcmahon@vermont.gov

From: Phillips, Bridget <Bridget.Phillips@vermont.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 3:48 PM

To: McMahon, Jeff <Jeff. McMahon@vermont.gov>
Subject: PIN Request for WSID #21733 Alburgh Maplefields

Hi Jeff,
Can you please provide a PIN for the Maplefields Alburgh located at 2154 US Route 2 in Alburg VT. | couldn’t locate one.

Thank you!
Bridget

Requesting DEC Project No. (PIN)

Master PIN #:

DEC Program: Water Supply Division Construction Permit

Application (Permit) #: C-3967-21.0

WSID: VT0021733, Maplefields - Alburgh

Application Reviewer: Sille Larsen

Date Application Received: 07/15/2021

Applicant(s):
Applicant Email Phone
Rl Vallee Inc 802-868-3555

Project Name: VT0021733 - MAPLEFIELDS - ALBURGH

Project 911 Address: 2154 US ROUTE 2 ALBURG, VT 05440

Town: ALBURG

SPAN: 00900311605

Project Description: Alburgh Crossroad Maplefields New Well
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